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RFI #1 

Due to the funding source, is a fee required as part of the selection criteria? 

 

Can SRAA provide the construction documents?  

 

 

Response to RFI #1 

Yes – fees are required as a part of the selection criteria. Construction documents will be 

shared when requested to bids@syrairport.org. Please identify the firm you are 

associated with. Due to Department of Homeland Security regulations, all FIS and CBP 

related information is classified as Security Sensitive Information.  

 

RFI #2 

Given the insurance requirements, it leads us to believe that you may be searching for a large 

A/E firm. Can you confirm? 

Is it a requirement that the resident representative is a licensed NY Professional Engineer? 

Will you consider reducing the insurance requirements?  

 

Response to RFI #2 

 

 

RFI #3 

Please provide clarification regarding page 7 of the RFP for what is written in words and 

numbers for the MBE & WBE established goals as shown below.  

 

Response to RFI #3 

Seven percent (7%) for Women-Owned Business Enterprises (WBE) participation,  

Nineteen percent (19%) for Minority-Owned Business Enterprises (MBE) participation  

Six percent (6%) for Service-Disabled Veteran Owned Business (SDVOB) participation. 
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